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From ’75: Original construction c. 1885, in Victorian style. Owned by Dr. and 

Mrs. Joseph Velasco from 1960-1970, used as home and doctor’s office.  Owned by 
Mr. and Mrs. Douglas Wicks in 1975. Older photo in ’75 x2 (Wicks house). 

RHWG: Carnright House, 1855.  This is an example of the large Victorian-
style homes built in the late 19th Century when the town, like others in the Northeast, 
experienced some prosperity in business, freight, and manufacturing.  Owner John 
Carnright was the captain of the barge Sarah Smith, a popular steamboat that 
hauled produce, meat, mail, and passengers between Barrytown, Tivoli, and New 
York City.  He became partners with W.S. Curtis and Irving Fraleigh to form 
Carnright, Fraleigh Freight Co. 


